Neelab Kayani

Lecturer

NUST Business School

Email: neelab.kayani@nbs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 000000000

LinkedIn: https://pk.linkedin.com/in/neelab-kayani-46165b31



About

Dr. Neelab Kayani is working as Lecturer in the NUST Business School. Dr. Neelab Kayani has published 5 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 55, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Human Resource Management	2016 - 2018
Temple University , United States	0000 0044
BBA in Human Resource FAST - National University of Computer and Emerging Sciences (NUCES), Pakistan	2009 - 2014
Experience	
Lecturer	2023- Present

NUST Business School	
Lecturer	2018 - 2023
NUST Business School	
Research Associate	2015 - 2016
FAST-NU , FAST-NU, A.K Brohi Road, Islamabad	
Research Officer	2014 - 2015
FAST-NU , FAST-NU, A.K Brohi Road, Islamabad	

Awards

Fulbright Scholarship	2016
-----------------------	------

Research Articles

Sifarish: Understanding the Ethical Versus Unethical Use of Network-Based Hiring in Pakistan	2019
Sadia Nadeem Neelab Kayani	
Journal of Business Ethics, Volume 158(4), Pages 969-982	

Impact Factor: 4.141 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 31 **DOI:** https://doi.org/10.1007/s10551-017-3709-x

Examining Cross-Cultural Effectiveness of High Performance Work Practices

Sadia Nadeem Neelab Kayani Mishal Raza Amna Aziz Dure Nayab International Business Review, Volume 27, Issue 3, Pages 563-583 Impact Factor: 3.639 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 21 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ibusrev.2017.10.006

ERP Implementation; AN Application of Nadler's COngruence Model

Neelab Kayani Sadia Nadeem

Journal of Business and Economics, Volume 9, No. 1, Pages 38-65

Impact Factor: 0 DOI: -

2017

2018